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CSAC 
CALIFORN I A 
STUDENT AID 

STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS MEMO 

Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

August 13, 2021 GOM 2021-24 

TO: 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: 2022-23 FINAL Cal ISIR Record Layout and Cal ISIR Cross 
Reference Documents 

Financial Aid Administrators 

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
announces that the final versions of the 2022-23 California Dream Act Institutional 
Student Information Report (Cal ISIR) Record Layout and Cal ISIR Cross Reference 
documents are available. Cal ISIRs are generated from the submitted and processed 
California Dream Act Applications (CADAA). Similar to the Free Application for Federal 
Student Aid (FAFSA), students submitting the CADAA are releasing their data to one or 
more schools. 

The final Cal ISIR technical documents: 

• Describe the data fields of the 2022-23 Cal ISIR. 

• Describe changes in valid field content and data description as compared to the 
2021-22 academic year. 

• Provide financial aid administrators a preview on proposed changes. 

• Are posted at https://www.csac.ca.gov/post/california-dream-act-application 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 
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